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Charity Commission

Ms Clarissa Lyons PO Box 211
C.Lyons@bateswells.co.uk Bootle
L20 7YX

Our ref: RS/C-084398

Date: 18 July 2023

Dear Ms Lyons

DENMAN COLLEGE : 803793-1

This letter may be taken as the Commission's natification that it concurs with the trustees' resolution
under s.282 of the Charities Act 2011. The resolution is effective from the date of this letter.

This means that from today the resolution becomes part of the trusts of the charity and the trustee
can spend the capital subject to the resolution as if it were income. In this case the resolution applies
to £2.75m of the permanent endowment. The resolution and this concurrence should be retained as
part of the records of the charity.

Yours sincerely

Rosie Stokes

Casework Manager — Regulatory Authority
e: CSCorres1@charitycommission.gov.uk | w: www.gov.uk/charity-commission
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